1/26/2017 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Yoast Pond Reports

STATE OF

COLORADO Musick - DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Yoast Pond Reports

1 message

Watterson, Brian <BWatterson@peabodyenergy.com> Wed, Jan 25, 2017 at 12:34 PM
To: "Musick - DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us> (jason.musick@state.co.us)" <jason.musick@state.co.us>

-----Original Message---—-

From: twentymile@peabodyenergy.com [mailto:twentymile@peabodyenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 12:50 PM

To: Watterson, Brian

Subject: Scanned from Engineering Trailer

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox multifunction device.
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page
multifunction device Location: Engineering Trailer

Device Name: L2601ENXR

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com

E-mail Disclaimer:

The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute confidential and/or legally
privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient (or responsible for the delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message
from your system.

ﬂ Scanned from Engineering Trailer.pdf
492K
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AL

ENECA Seneca Coal Company
Coal Company Peabody Energy
PO Box 670
36600 Routt County Road 27

Hayden, CO 81639

January 23, 2017

Janet Binns

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Yoast Mine, Permit C-94-082, 4Q16 IIR

Dear Janet:

In accordance with Rule 4.05.9(17), please find enclosed the Yoast Mine Impoundment
Inspection Report (IIR) and Impoundment Inspection Log (IIL) for Ponds: 010, 011,
011A, 012, 012A, 013, 014 and Stock Tank ST-1.

No maintenance is required at this time. Please contact me with any comments and/or
questions.

Sincerely,

Brian Watterson
Geologist

TNS/tns
Enclosure: Yoast IIR



Brian Watterson

Owner’s Rep

Inspector

Jason Herden

Mining Area Yoast Mine{Seneca Coal Co) |Facility Configuration Cross-Valley Pond
Date Inspected 10/4/2016 Date Last Inspected 8/1/2016
Impoundment Pond# 010 Pond Location Nwr N sec.8, TSN, RE7W | Quarterly Impoundment Inspection Form
NPDES ID No €0-0000221 D.P. 010 Site Location 8.5 mi SE of Hayden, CO

Mark or Write in Appropriate Response:

FEATURE

PROBLEM

COMMENTS

YES (Above) |

NO (Below)

GENERAL

Water Level (above or below principal spillway)
Existing Embankment Freeboard ( 10.1 ft)

‘Oulﬂow (gpm)

water level 0.06 feet above spillway

71.43

[EROSION

Rills & Gullies on Embankment
‘Wave Erosion

Spillway Erosion

Burrows

Other

b Bl Pl B 4

STRUCTURAL

Differential Settling
Cracks or Slides
Seepage

Other

xX|x|x|x

STRUCTURES

Principal Spillway

Clogged Orifice
Clogged or Damaged Culvert
Damaged Headgate

Intake starting to rust out but still functionable

Emergency Spillway

Erosion

Riprap

Clogged or Damaged Culvert
Other

XX |Xx|x

MAINTENACE

Maintenance Required
Maintenance Performed
Additional Comments

See comment above

>




Mining Area Yoast Mine{Seneca Coal Co) |Facility Configuration Cross-Vally Pond
Date Inspected 10/5/2016 Date Last Inspected 8/1/2016
Impoundment Pond #011 Pond Location NWY, SW, Sec. 16, T5N, RB7W Quarterly Impoundment Inspection Form
NPDES ID No C0-0000221 D.P.011 Site Location 8.5 mi SE of Hayden, CO
Owner’s Rep Brian Watterson Inspector Jason Herden
Mark or Write in Appropriate Response:
FEATURE PROBLEM COMMENTS
YES (Above) | NO (Below)
IGENERAL
Water Level (above or below principal spillway) X Water level 1.9 feet below spillway
Existing Embankment Freeboard (5.1 ft) 5.2
Outflow (gpm) X
[EROSION
Rills & Gullies on Embankment X
Wave Erosion X
Spillway Erosion X
Burrows X
Other X
[STRUCTURAL
Differential Settling X
Cracks or Slides X
Seepage X
Other X
STRUCTURES
Principal Spillway
Clogged Orifice X
Clogged or Damaged Culvert X
Damaged Headgate NA
Emergency Spillway
Erosion X
Riprap X
Clogged or Damaged Culvert X
Other X
[MAINTENACE
Maintenance Required X
Maintenance Performed X
Additional Comments X




Mining Area Yoast Mine(Seneca Coal Co) [Facility Configuration Cross-Vally Pond
Date Inspected 10/4/2016 Date Last Inspected 8/3/2016

Impoundment Pond #011A Pond Location SWY. NW¥, Sec. 16, TSN, RE7W. Quarterly Impoundment Inspection Form
NPDES ID No N/A Site Location 8.5 mi SE of Hayden, CO

Owner’s Rep Brian Watterson Inspector Jason Herden

Mark or Write in Appropriate Response:

FEATURE

PROBLEM

COMMENTS

YES (Above) |

NO (Below)

GENERAL

Water Level (above or below principal spillway)
Existing Embankment Freeboard (4.6 ft)

Outflow (gpm)

X

Water level 2.1 feet below spillway

5.3

[EROSION

Rills & Gullies on Embankment

Wave Erosion
Spillway Erosion
Burrows

Other

XX |X|x|Xx

STRUCTURAL

Differential Settling
Cracks or Slides
Seepage

Other

xX|x|x|x

[STRUCTURES

Principal Spillway

Clogged Orifice

Clogged or Damaged Culvert
Damaged Headgate

>

x

Emergency Spillway

Erosion
Riprap

Other

Clogged or Damaged Culvert

N |x|x

MAINTENACE

Maintenance Required
Maintenance Performed
Additional Comments

x

>

Top of Sediment Storage = 2.1 feet below top of pipe



Mining Area Yoast Mine(Seneca Coal Co} [Facility Configuration Cross-Vally Pond
Date Inspected 10/3/2016 Date Last Inspected 8/1/2016

Impoundment Pond #012 Pond Location NEY: NW¥. Sec. 19, TSN, RETW Quarterly Impoundment Inspection Form
NPDES ID No C0-0000221 D.P. 012 Site Location 8.5 mi SE of Hayden, CO

Owner’s Rep Brian Watterson Inspector Jason Herden

Mark or Write in Appropriate Response:

FEATURE

PROBLEM

COMMENTS

YES (Above) |

NO (Below)

GENERAL

Water Level (above or below principal spillway)
Existing Embankment Freeboard (9.0 ft)

Outflow (gpm)

Water level 0.1 feet above spillway

w

67.57

[EROSION

Rills & Gullies on Embankment

Wave Erosion
Spillway Erosion
Burrows

Other

XX |X|IX|X

STRUCTURAL

Differential Settling
Cracks or Slides
Seepage

Other

XXX ]>

STRUCTURES

Principal Spillway

Clogged Orifice

Clogged or Damaged Culvert
Damaged Headgate

>

>

Emergency Spillway

Erosion
Riprap

Other

Clogged or Damaged Culvert

XX |x|x

NTENACE

Maintenance Required
Maintenance Performed
Additional Comments

Erosion behind and underneath flume




Mining Area

Yoast Mine(Seneca Coal Co) |acility Configurati

Cross-Vally Pond

Date Inspected 10/3/2016 Date Last Inspected| 8/1/2016

Impoundment Pond #012A Pond Location | NEx NW¥,Sec. 19, TSN, R&7TW Quarterly Impoundment Inspecﬁon Form
NPDES ID No N/A Site Location 8.5 mi SE of Hayden, CO

Owner’s Rep Brian Watterson Inspector Jason Herden

Mark or Write in Appropriate Response:

FEATURE

PROBLEM

COMMENTS

YES (Above) |

NO (Below)

[GENERAL

'Water Level (above or below principal spillway)
Existing Embankment Freeboard (4.6 ft)
Outflow (gpm)

X

Water level 1.3 feet below spillway

6.2

[ErOSION

Wave Erosion
Spillway Erosion
Burrows

Rills & Gullies on Embankment
Other

M|

[STRUCTURAL

Differential Settling
Cracks or Slides
Seepage

Other

xXx|>x|>x

[STRUCTURES

Principal Spillway

Clogged Orifice
Clogged or Damaged Culvert
Damaged Headgate

>

>

Emergency Spillway

Erosion

Riprap

Clogged or Damaged Culvert
Other

XXX}

[MAINTENACE

Maintenance Required
Maintenance Performed
Additional Comments

>




Mining Area

Yoast Mine(Seneca Coa! Co)

Facility Configuration

Cross-Vally Pond

Date Inspected 10/3/2016 Date Last Inspected 8/1/2016

Impoundment Pond #013 Pond Location seviNwy, sec.19,7sN, k87w | Quarterly Impoundment Inspection Form
NPDES ID No C0-0000221 D.P. 013 Site Location 8.5 mi SE of Hayden, CO

Owner’s Rep Brian Watterson Inspector Jason Herden

Mark or Write in Appropriate Response:

FEATURE

PROBLEM

COMMENTS

YES (Above) i

NO (Below)

|GENERAL

Water Level (above or below principal spillway)
Existing Embankment Freeboard (4.0 ft)

Outflow (gpm)

X

water level 1.3 feet below spillway

[EROSION

Rills & Gullies on Embankment
'Wave Erosion
Spillway Erosion

Burrows
Other

XX |x|>x|>x

[STRUCTURAL

Differential Settling
Cracks or Slides
Seepage

Other

XX [ | >

STRUCTURES

Principal Spillway

Clogged Orifice
Clogged or Damaged Culvert
Damaged Headgate

>

>

Emergency Spillway

Erosion

Riprap

Clogged or Damaged Culvert
Other

XX x>

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
Impoundment Pond #014 Pond Location NEX swy, sec. 19, 75N Re7w | Quarterly Impoundment Inspection Form
NPDES ID No C0-0000221 D.P. 014 Site Location 8.5 mi SE of Hayden, CO
Owner’s Rep Brian Watterson Inspector Jason Herden

Mark or Write in Appropriate Response:

FEATURE PROBLEM COMMENTS
YES (Above) | NO (Below)

GENERAL

Water Level (above or below principal spillway) X water level 1.7 feet below spillway
Existing Embankment Freeboard (6.8 ft) 6.8
Outflow (gpm) X

[EROSION

Rills & Gullies on Embankment
‘Wave Erosion

Spillway Erosion

Burrows

Other

XX |X|[>x]|>

[sTRUCTURAL

Differential Settling
Cracks or Slides
Seepage

Other

XX |x|>x

STRUCTURES

Principal Spillway

Clogged Orifice
Clogged or Damaged Culvert
Damaged Headgate NA

>

>

Emergency Spillway

Erosion

Riprap

Clogged or Damaged Culvert
Other

x|x|x|x

IMAINTENACE

Maintenance Required
Maintenance Performed
Additional Comments X

>

>




Mining Area Yoast Mine(Seneca Coal Co} |Facility Configuration Stockpond
Date Inspected 10/3/2016 Date Last Inspected 8/3/2016
Impoundment ST-1 Pond Location SW¥ Sec, 20, TSN, RE7W Quarterly Impoundment Inspection Form
NPDES ID No N/A Site Location 8.5 mi SE of Hayden, CO
Owner’s Rep Brian Watterson Inspector Jason Herden
Mark or Write in Appropriate Response:
FEATURE PROBLEM COMMENTS
YES (Above) i NO (Below)
GENERAL
|Maler Level (above or below principal spillway) | X Water level 2.4 feet below spillway
|lEROSION
Rills & Gullies on Embankment X
Wave Erosion X
Spillway Erosion X
Burrows X
Other X
[STRUCTURAL
Differential Settling X
Cracks or Slides X
Seepage X
Other X
[STRUCTURES
Principal Spillway
Clogged Orifice NA
Clogged or Damaged Culvert NA
Damaged Headgate NA
Emergency Spillway
Erosion X
Riprap X
Clogged or Damaged Culvert NA
Other X
MAINTENACE
Maintenance Required X
Maintenance Performed X
Additional Comments X




IMPOUNDMENT INSPECTION LOG

JOB DATA
JOB NAME: PEC Hydrologic Support Services CLIENT: Peabody LOCATION: Routt County, CO
JOB(s): 2016-037 T1-SCC, T2-PSCM
FLOW DATA -
3
5 g 5 g 3
" g y .E' " i 5 . =
5 3 g 5 = s 3 8 =S
002 Sage Creek | SageCreek  [l0-3-(¢ |13 |0.98 |42.4 N
003 Sage Creek | SageCreek  |lo- 3-1f, 12130 | O.JR, 83 Som€ fuiiows A
004 Sage Creek | SageCreek  lO=Y-[(, |07:3¢ |0.)3 3 é ] /\/
Lower Sump Sage Creek | SageCreek  |[0-3-1C |13JS" (0,08 |238,09 n
PECOCO Sage Creek | SageCreek  |l0=3=1{, |I4.20 |0,0 &€ |14 N
Portal Sump 1 | Sage Creek | Sage Greek [~ -1{, i3 . Uo |0.023 Yy ) N
Portal Sump2 | Sage Creek | SageCreek  |lo-3=M, [13266 | — = o N
Spill Control 2 Sage Creek | SageCreek  [lo=3~(, (1325 | —~ - Divw N
Truck Wash Sage Creek | SageCreek  |{p-A-I{, {IR'YS | — —_ p‘; v
Upper Sump Sage Creek | SageCreek  |lo=3-~I(|IY \l0 |0.05 [I3Y A
001 Seneca Hayden Guich |{0-3-1(, |I5%06 | = 3.3 | — wo Flow N
002 Seneca Hayden Guich flg.3-I{, |15 L& — — Divy /\/
005 Seneca Seneca ll West |10-3-16 |15 30 |~ (s - No Flow N
006 Seneca Seneca liWest |0~ 3- 1, |16:66 10.05 |49.0|  |fiq8hécn S.5:0e, akafbecdtng | Y
008 Seneca senecall West |jo-3-1b |1Uigo |[~2.5 | — No Flow, possille secpinatl™N
015 Seneca Seneca ll West [{0-H-1{, [{Y'Uo (006 b - ‘;\/
018 Seneca senecallWest [10°4=1{p | 11,16 19,93 | 28,6 |[olaiad bewhnlfe wnder Fhomd A
017 Seneca Seneca ll West [[o¥Y4=10 |11 4s |08 | (U.le ;l.rucw M. silectmodis wf Ky N
T Seneca Seneca ll West |{@-3-16 [1M2 16 |~ 1.2 i Mo Flow) , Dawi remeoved N
T-18 Seneca Seneca ll West [10°3-16 |1{;20 | — - Dry ) N
T2 Seneca SenecallWest [lo-U-1b [131)0 |~2.Y4 | — Vo Flow N
T-20 Seneca Seneca ll West |Jovs-tb |lblos | — — Div N
T-22 Seneca Seneca ll West |Jo-3-1{, |]§:45 |~0.8 et /VavFlo\‘) N
T-24 Seneca Seneca Il West Jov3~- 14 |[(: 35 _— - Diy A
T-25 Seneca Seneca ll West [lo-Y~1l (0 U§"| — — (.‘.:;Q: covhiol Sttnchve | &/
T-26 Seneca Seneca Il West [10-H-1(, | 1A' A0 | =A.5 — Ao wlow A
09§ jo“4~l( 0830 d.0% 343 N
AA'AWWCENGINEERING

IMPOUNDMENT INSPECTION LOG



_ 3
T-27 Seneca Seneca Il West | | J-4-1{ )2t —2,(5 — No plow A/
T-3 Seneca SenecallWest [10-4- (2,58 |-Q.3 | ~ No E o v
T5 Seneca Seneca liWest |1O~Y+1f | {205 |- 1.9 —_ No Elow /\/
10 Seneca | Yoast lo~4-lb|0qS |9.i0b |T1.U3 |outel s qusted thiagly Y
o1 Seneca Yoast e-5-1 |07:35 [~ 1.4 — Ao Flows /\/
011A Seneca Yoast lo-u-jl, loq Ye |~2.] |— Vo Elow /\/
012 Seneca Yoast lo-3-1(, | 1415 | O, | 67,57 |ewsion bohnd dunderneathFhel Y
012A Seneca Yoast lo3-16 |14.00 |~|D — Ao Flew N
013 Seneca Yoast lo-3-16 { (Y13 |~ 1.3 e o Blow N
ot4 Seneca | Yoast lo-y-ib [t4¢s |~1.7 | =  |we Flow N
ST-1 Seneca Yoast lov) <ll|19,10 |-R. Y4 | < No Elavs N
CLIMATIC CONDITIONS:

FIELD PERSONNEL: 3 H

.l
FIELD PERSONNEL SIGNATURE: /é. ) M

NOTES

7

A
A WWCENGINEERING

IMPOUNDMENT INSPECTION LOG



